

Minutes of Belmont Kincaidston and St. Leonards Community Council
Thursday 6th June 2019 in Belmont Academy.

In attendance : Con Brennan Flora Fleming Donald McLean Rod
Winhall Pauline Murray. Karen Monaghan Councillors Kilpatrick and
Cullen PC Ken Blackmore and visitors Doreen and Ken Rankin.

Apologies for absence: Claire Dunn Ian Douglas Hezekiah Adesina.

Vice Chair Flora Fleming opened the meeting .

No declarations of interest were recorded.

Councillor Cullen requested his review of public litter bins be added
to the agenda.

Project for 2019/20. Con Brennan will meet Fiona Ross from SAC on
Wed 19th June to discuss our involvement in the Belmont and
Kincaidston Pathway at the Annfield Burn.

No update from the membership sub group.

Kincaidston Football Pitch: Councillor Cullen reported on the visual
inspection of manholes which confirmed a free flow of surface water.
Kevin Carr SAC will action a detailed CCTV survey of the drainage
runs.

Members were reminded to complete and return the Community
Council Consultation questionnaire.

Minutes of May meeting were approved by Donald McLean and
seconded by Flora Fleming. There were no matters arising from the
minutes.

Treasurer reported a grant of £800 was paid by SAC into our bank
account.

Secretary reported on emails received and sent out: No replies from
our invited guests to address our forth coming meetings. Temporary
bus bays expecting a decision within 3 weeks. Confirmation of our

support for 20 mph zone sent. E mail sent refusing to support the formation of a Citizens Advice centre. No replies on litter pick station or path reinstatement both in Kincaidston. Approach from Reporter from Ayr Advertiser discussed. Kincaidston and Belmont Bowling Club acknowledged the CC donation for their kids Bowling project.

Planning report: Rod reported on 2 applications for extensions and alterations within the ward. The associated works on Dunure Road for the cycle track were approved.

Link Officer confirmed the importance of the CC Consultation.

Police Report: 10 minor crimes recorded. Full report on web site.

Councillors report: Councillor Kilpatrick advised on her work in introducing 20 mph traffic zone and advised to report speeding motorists to the police. Both councillors agreed to work together in the pursuit of 20 mph zones in the ward. Councillor Cullen reported on his survey of litters bins and along with SAC they will relocate some bins and supply PC Ken Blackmore with the additional bins he requested. A survey of boundary walls in Kincaidston has been completed with structural work required along with refreshing some of the paintwork. The rollout of the recycle bins is complete and SAC will now address some of the issues that have arisen.

Pauline expressed her concerns about the misuse of bins in multi occupancy property.

Kincaidston Youth Café is closing. Councillor Cullen was asked to help the Kincaidston Bowling club deteriorating driveway.

Next meeting 5th September 2019 in Belmont Academy.